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February 13th, 2008

Via Fax:(416)- 440‑7656
    &

Via Email: boardsec@oeb.gov.on.ca
Ms. Kirsten Walli

Board Secretary

Ontario Energy Board

P.O. Box 2319

2300 Yonge Street, Suite 2700

Toronto, Ontario M4P 1E4
Dear Ms. Walli:

Re: Fallis Group /Pollution Probe ‑ Request to Slightly Revisit Timetable

EB‑2007‑0050 ‑ Hydro One ‑ Bruce‑Milton Transmission

Reinforcement Project
_____________________________________________________________

We have received and reviewed the letter of February 13th, 2008 sent by Mr. Alexander of Pollution Probe to the OEB.

We could not agree more with his comments of concern about the extremely tight dates  now established by your Board between successive administrative events in the forward  processing of the revised application of HONI. With due respect we suggest that they have been established without needed time regard for the interests of the interveners and, we suspect, the Applicant itself.

We suggest that the OEB now establish a Procedural Motions Day at the earliest possible time to allow all counsel for all parties and interveners, and others, to attend to make representations to your Board as to dates for  forward steps  in the OEB proceedings. Each party and intervener will have unique concerns and requirements. (In Superior Court, Assignment Courts  are mandated to be held for that very purpose so that all parties can settle forward date issues). The Board has unfortunately unilaterally established mandated forward dates without considering the  needs of the interveners, and the  parties, and who, we suggest, reasonably must be afforded an opportunity to attend before you Board to make such representations on those forward procedures. In the interest of fairness to all parties and interveners we invite your Board to rescind or suspend  Procedural Order No. # 4 to allow it to re-issue after consideration is given by the Board after first hearing from all parties and interveners after a Procedural Motions Day . 

Your Board will recall that the original Motions Day held at the Board Offices late last Spring allowed the Board to subsequently make substantial scheduling adjustments after hearing the submissions of counsel for the Parties and the Interveners. 

The Ministry of the Environment initially required that all submissions to be made to the Minister under the EA Act be submitted by September 4th, 2007. That Ministry has yet to take any further steps to organize any procedural processes whatsoever with the responding parties thereto, other than to advise in January  that the MOE has received an amended submission from HONI and establishing a later date for response thereto.

It would, we suggest, be appropriate for the OEB to now organize such a Procedural Motions Day in this proceeding on notice to all OEB parties and interveners, specifically including the OPA and the IESO, and with a special invitation to the Minister of the Environment to attend to provide those participants and the OEB with a coincident understanding as to how the EA Process can dovetail with the OEB process, so there may be some synergistic efforts to work towards completing both of the OEB and EA Act processes within a reasonable time.

There are overarching issues which also ought to be further addressed by the Board.. The Procedural Motions Day should also allow the Board to hear submissions of intervenors about the refusal of HONI to answer the written technical questions submitted to HONI, answers which the interveners required to submit appropriate Written Interrogatories to HONI. The Board ordered that such technical interrogatory process take place. HONI (s refusal serves to frustrate the subsequent Written Interrogatory Process as a consequence. The Fallis Group submitted in excess of 100 specific technical questions to HONI, none of which were ever answered by HONI.  Answers to those technical questions that were asked would have assisted in scoping the Written Interrogatories yet to be submitted to HONI. Other Interveners also suffered  similar experiences and frustrations.

The Procedural Motions Day could address that overarching issue and provide a  Board ordered resolution.

As HONI has also now made alternate routing proposals in three different areas along the original proposed Transmission Corridor it might be helpful if the  Director of the EA process could attend at the Procedural Motions Day and share with the OEB any information that the MOE may have to discuss other potential routing alternatives at this time, and any other relevant matters, so that the OEB and the MOE will be better informed. The Board might be able to better understand the methodology of the MOE so that there will not be areas of overlap, while being satisfied that between both authorities all areas of concern are otherwise addressed and covered.

CONCLUSION:
The Fallis Group therefore requests:

a.
That the Board suspend Procedural Order No. # 4 at this Time

b.
That the Board unilaterally establish a forward Procedural Motions Day to be held on 15 days notice, for the discussion of all outstanding administrative  procedural issues to date, and to set forward dates for future procedural steps .

c. 
That the Board circulate Notice of the Procedural Motions Day to all parties, all interveners, including the OPA and the IESO, with a special invitation to the Minister of the Environment to attend as well

As more information is better than less, this Application project cries out for an immediate Procedural Motions Day to be established by the Board in advance of fixing any forward dates for future procedural steps. All will benefit from such input.

For the moment the Board could unilaterally extend the first two time lined forward steps  set for  February 15th and 22nd while it reconsiders this reasonable request. 

We await your immediate reply.

Yours truly,

FALLIS FALLIS & McMILLAN
PTF:







Peter T. Fallis
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